AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 39t (zIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230}
(8B0) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

October 22, 2012

HAND DELIVERED I

Ms. Ann Cole, Director - 8 O
Office of Commission Clerk o e —
Florida Public Service Commission == x r«
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard ;‘{3{_’3 =
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 = = = e
Re:  Edward McDonald v. Tampa Electric Company 2 ‘C“

FPSC Docket No. 110305-E1

Dear Ms. Cole:

This is in response to Mr. Edward McDonald's document entitled "A Complaint" dated
October 12, 2012 and placed of record in the above docket on October 16, 2012. Mr.
McDonald's earlier complaint that gave rise to this docket was dismissed with prejudice by the

Commission on September 21, 2012, Since that time Mr. McDonald has filed a variety of
documents with the Commission.

The October 12 Complaint was not served on Tampa Electric but, given the allegations
contained in it, Tampa Electric wanted to confirm that Mr. McDonald's electric service was
terminated for non-payment in full compliance with the provisions of Rule 25-6.105, Florida
Administrative Code, including written notification at least five business days prior to
termination. A Tampa Electric representative spoke with Mr. McDonald at his home before the
disconnection and explained that the action was being taken in connection with a new past due
amount over and above the amount that Mr. McDonald had disputed in the earlier complaint that
gave rise to this docket. After the disconnection Mr. McDonald, on the same day, paid the new
past due amount and his electric service was thereupon reconnected.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this
letter and returning same to this writer.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,

S 9B
James D. Beasley
JDB/pp

cc: Mr. Edward McDonald DOCUMIRT yiMnr - PATY
Ms. Pauline Robinson
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